Question #1
Itis legal for B98 to trip runner A41.

a.True
b.False

Question #2
A series of downs ends when acceptance of a loss of down penalty on fourth down leaves Team A in
possession behind the line to gain.

a.True
b.False

Question #3
A runner beyond the line who intentionally fumbles the ball forward has thrown an illegal forward pass.

a.True
b.False

Question #4
All 11 players may come near the sideline between downs to communicate with the coaches.

a.True
b.False

Question #5
A running back who has received a handoff from the quarterback can legally ground the ball if he
throws it anywhere beyond the expanded neutral zone

a.True
b.False

Question #6
It is legal to spike the ball to conserve time from a shot gun position as long as the snap does not touch
the ground or is muffed.

a.True
b.False

Question #7
B33 intercepts a pass and scores. Before the interception, A55 holds B20 at the line. Team B must
decline this foul to keep the score.

a.True
b.False



Question #8
If both teams foul and the down is replayed, the play clock will be set to 40 seconds.

a.True
b.False

Question #9
If touching the ball causes it to become dead, securing possession of the ball has no significance.

a.True
b.False

Question #10
A muff and a fumble are considered one and the same by definition.

a.True
b.False

Question #11
If requested after a safety or touchback, the ball may be put in play anywhere on the 20 yard line
between the hash marks.

a.True
b.False

Question #12
A lineman can wear the number 00 because it is an ineligible number.

a.True
b.False

Question #13
On a rainy night, the snapper may wear two towels of any color, one in front for himself and one in back
for the QB as long as the towels meet the size requirments

a.True
b.False

Question #14
The neutral zone cannot be expanded into the end zone if a scrimmage kick occurs.

a.True
b.False

Question #15
Fouls that occur after an inadvertant whistle are always dead-ball fouls.

a.True
b.False



Question #16
K2 has one knee on the ground to hold for an apparent field-goal attempt.K2 catches the snap, and,
without rising, flips the ball to K1 who runs it across R's goal line. Award K 6-points.

a.True
b.False

Question #17
Shifting to punt formation is always illegal if Team B encroaches.

a.True
b.False

Question #18
A fumble in flight can be batted in any direction by any player.

a.True
b.False

Question #19
It is a safety if B56 forces A28's fumble into Team B's end zone and A12 recovers there.

a.True
b.False

Question #20
All fouls by Team A during the down are enforced from the previous spot.

a.True
b.False

Question #21
Any adult member of the coaching staff may legally verify that all their players are properly equipped.

a.True
b.False

Question #22
Contact on a defenseless receiver by wrapping an arm around the receiver is legal.

a.True
b.False



Question #23
Kick-catching interference can occur without making physical contact with the ball or a receiving team
player.

a.True
b.False

Question #24
A flagrant pass interference foul results in an additional 15 yard penalty plus disqualification.

a.True
b.False

Question #25
During a play in the first half, a wing official runs into the Head Coach in the restricted area. During the
second half the HC is flagged for an Unsportsmanlike Act.. The HC is Disqualified.

a.True
b.False

Question #26
In a scrimmage kick formation on fourth down, Team K is allowed to have any number of players
outside the 50-79 range on the line of scrimmage but those players remain inelgible by position.

a.True
b.False

Question #27
When a non-scoring kick or grounded scoring kick breaks Team R's goal line plane, the ball becomes
dead and it is a touchback.

a.True
b.False

Question #28
Touching of a forward pass by A81 causes all Team A players to become eligible.

a.True
b.False

Question #29
Any game official may order the ball changed between downs.

a.True
b.False



Question #30

After a first down run, A22 fumbles and a pile forms. The game clock is stopped to determine who
recovered the ball. A88 recovers. After spotting the ball, the referee blows the RFP starting the 25 play
clock and game clock.

a.True
b.False

Question #31
Itis a foul if a free kick goes out of bounds between the goal lines last touched by Team K following
touching by Team R.

a.True
b.False

Question #32
If R2 muffs a kickoff at his five yard line and it is caught in flight by K32 in the end zone, it is a
touchdown for Team K.

a.True
b.False

Question #33
The game clock will start on the ready after a running play goes out of bounds for a new first down
during the last two minutes of either half.

a.True
b.False

Question #34
It is legal for flanker A46 to block back toward the snap provided his initial contact is above the waist
and is not from the rear.

a.True
b.False

Question #35
The enforcement spot for illegal touching by A76 behind the line of scrimmage is the spot of the foul.

a.True
b.False

Question #36
In a 6-Player game, it is legal to hand the ball forward, before a change of possession, provided both
players are behind the neutral zone unless it is to the snapper.

a.True
b.False



Question #37
The basic spot is the succeeding spot for a foul that occurs beyond the end of the run or related run
following a change of possession.

a.True
b.False

Question #38
On a non-kicking play, A has only 4 players numbered 50-79. Snapper A88 has reported to the Referee
as an inelgible player. The opposing Head Coach is then advised. Legal in 2023.

a.True
b.False

Question #39
It is a safety when the offensive team fumbles in the field of play and forces the ball into and out of
bounds from the opponent's end zone.

a.True
b.False

Question #40
When a quarterback is sacked and thrown backward, the forward progress spot is where the ball is
located when the quarterback is tackled.

a.True
b.False

Question #41
A player may leave the game and reenter during the same dead ball interval if the opponents take a
charged timeout.

a.True
b.False

Question #42
If a 12th player is in the defensive formation at the snap, the foul is illegal participation and is enforced
from the succeeding spot.

a.True
b.False

Question #43
A loss-of-down penalty may result in a turnover on downs; it is the result of the down not being
replayed.

a.True
b.False



Question #44

B21 intercepts A5’s forward pass at midfield. At the A-10, he is hit and the ball pops into the air. The
ball is caught by A88 at the A-4 and his momentum carries him into the endzone where he is downed.
Safety?

a.True
b.False

Question #45
A dead-ball foul may be coupled with a live-ball foul or another dead-ball foul to create a double or
multiple foul.

a.True
b.False

Question #46
The penalty for any attempt by the defense to disrupt team A’s signals is 15 yards for unsportsmanlike
conduct.

a.True
b.False

Question #47

Following a 30 minute delay due to inclement weather, the halftime intermission can be shortened to
five minutes by mutual agreement of both coaches and the referee. A 3-minute warm-up period is still
required.

a.True
b.False

Question #48
Both offensive and defensive players can be guilty of a chop block.

a.True
b.False

Question #49
An inadvertent whistle is ignored if it occurs during a play where a live-ball foul is accepted.

a.True
b.False

Question #50
During B1's tackling of runner A1, B1 delivers a blow toward the ball in an attempt to dislodge it, but
instead strikes A1 with his fist. B1 is charged with a PF and is DSQ'd for FIGHTING.

a.True
b.False



